Agenda
Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission
Greene County Courthouse Annex Conference Room
204 North Cutler Street, Greeneville, TN 37744
August 12, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

Call to order.

Approval of the July 8, 2025, minutes.

Review and consider approving the final plat for Redivision of Tracts 3 & 9 of the
Beryl McCracken Property Sectionl for five lots on 4.93 acres, located at the
intersection of Armstrong Road and Milburton Road in the 15™ civil district.

Review and consider approving the final plat for the Herbert Shelton Property for
six lots on 17.40 acres, located adjacent to Greystone Road in the 1% civil district.

Review and consider approving the lot size for the Hampton Spring Pump House
and Load Station to be located in an A-1, General Agriculture District, on tax parcel
125-053.01, adjacent to Greystone Road at Middle Creek Road.

Administrative minor subdivisions.

Division of a Portion of the Hal & Patsy Stills Estate, for one lot totaling 0.99
acres located adjacent to Stills Road in the 9% civil district.

Survey of a Portion of the Patricia Merzlak Property for one lot totaling 0.69
acres, located adjacent to Valleydale Road in the 19t civil district.

Replat of Delbert Ridley Estate (Lots 1 & 2) for one lot totaling 1.009 acres,
located adjacent to Marvin Road in the 7% civil district.

Property Survey for Shirley Wright for one lot totaling 1.44 acres, located
adjacent to McDonald Road in the 4 civil district.

Division of the Bradbury Property for two lots totaling 5.02 acres, located
adjacent to Old Stage Road in the15th civil district.

Claude Ricker Jr. Property for one lot totaling 0.29 acres, located off Greene
Mountain Road in the 22™ civil district.

Tommy Shanks Property for one lot totaling 1.00 acres, located adjacent to
Fishpond Road in the 1% civil district.

Division of the Laurie Richardson Property for two lots totaling 1.34 acres,
located adjacent to Tiny Lane in the 24% civil district.

Survey of a Portion of the Jonathon Weems Property for one lot totaling 2.21
acres, located adjacent to Cox Road in the8th civil district.

Richard A. Ramsey Property for one lot totaling 1.04 acres, located adjacent to
Mohawk Ridge Road in the 6™ civil district. '

Survey for Blake Dyck and Mariah Dyck for one lot totaling 1.00 acres, located
adjacent to Harold Cemetery Road in the 12 civil district.



Boundary retracement survey review.
e Trey and Kelsie Clark Property and Part of the Jonathan Gove Property for a

33.10-acre tract located adjacent to South Wesley Chapel Road in the 21% civil
district.

Review monthly report of all activities recorded for Building/Zoning/Planning Office.
Other Business.

e Update on the Planning Commission work session with TDEC.

e Update on the meeting Planning meeting with surveyors, County Attorney, and
Register of Deeds.
8. Adjournment.



Minutes of the Greene County Regional Planning Commission

A meeting of the Greene County, TN Regional Planning Commission was held on Tuesday, July
8, 2025, at 1:00 p.m.

Members Present/Absent Staff Representatives Present/Absent

Gwen Lilley, Chairman Kevin-Merrison-County-Mavor

Niek-Gunter—Viee-Chairman Roger Woolsey, County Attorney

Gary Rector, Secretary Amy Tweed, Planning Coordinator

Lyle Parton, Alternate Secretary Tim Tweed, Building Official

Edwin Remine Lyn Ashburn, Planning Department
hilli ; Paul Ricei BuildiaeD

Jason Cobble Kevin Swatsell, Road Superintendent

Becky Rideout

Larry Justis

Also participating: Interested citizens
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 1:10 p.m. and welcomed attendees.
Approval of Minutes. The Chairman asked if members had received the draft minutes of the

June 10, 2025, meeting. A motion was made by Edwin Remine, seconded by Gary Rector, to
approve the minutes as written. The motion carried unanimously.

Survey of a Portion of the Billy Morelock Heirs Property. The Planning Commission reviewed
and considered approving the final plat for the Survey of a Portion of the Billy Morelock Heirs
Property for one lot totaling 1.00 acre, located adjacent to Sanders Road in the 24™ civil district.
Daniel Coffey, surveyor for the property owner, stated variances had been granted to decrease the
side yard setback for an accessory building, and decrease the lot width at the setback line. The
Planning Commission was informed that the inspection letter had been obtained but the duplicate
area had not been mapped by the soil scientist. Roger Woolsey confirmed the variances had been
recorded in the Register of Deeds office. Amy Tweed stated the plat met all applicable
requirements, except for signatures, and recommended approval subject to addition of signatures.
A motion was made by Lyle Parton, seconded by Edwin Remine, to approve the plat subject to
signatures, as the plat met all other applicable regulations. The motion passed unanimously.

Replat of Lyla Lloyd Reynolds Estate. The Planning Commission reviewed and considered
approving the final plat for the Replat of Lyla Lloyd Reynolds Estate, for two lots totaling 1.810
acres, located adjacent to Rheatown Road in the 20 civil district. Amy Tweed stated the plat had
been placed on the Planning Commission agenda, instead of receiving administrative approval,




because of confusion over the classification of Rheatown Road. Once it was clarified that
Rheatown Road was a collector street, which required a front yard setback of thirty (30) feet, staff
determined the lots were buildable. Amy Tweed stated the plat met all applicable requirements
and recommended granting approval. A motion was made by Becky Rideout, seconded by Edwin
Remine, to approve the plat as it met all applicable regulations The motion passed unanimously.

Discussion of large tract boundary survey requirements. Lyn Ashburn stated current policy
was for Amy Tweed, acting as the Planning Coordinator, to review boundary surveys of individual
tracts five acres or larger, and land divisions for tracts five acres or larger. Because the State of
Tennessee did not convey this authority to the Planning Commission, review of these boundary
surveys or large tract land divisions could not be required.

Surveyor Michael Grigby stated that some counties permitted property to be subdivided from
easements. Roger Woolsey stated that Greene County no longer did that because of lawsuits over
maintenance of the easement. Micheal Grigsby stated the County should not be involved in the
lawsuits and should not prevent subdividing from easements.

Surveyor Daniel Hopson stated that if tracts of property were being combined, and the resulting
size was five acres or more, surveyors could place a “T.C.A. note” on the survey. The note
referenced the section of state law that stated Planning Commission approval was not required for
tracts of five acres or more. Brian Bartlett clarified that surveyors could not sign the T.C.A. note
if the resulting tract was less than five acres. Daniel Hopson clarified that the T.C.A. applied to
surveys combining lots, and did net apply boundary surveys

Roger Woolsey asked if, for a boundary survey, pins were being set. Daniel Hopson stated that
surveyors would take the old deed and put the information “on the ground”, by running the
property and placing pins.

Roger Woolsey stated he had no opposition to boundary surveys not being reviewed if everything
was legally constituted. If any part of the tract shown on the boundary survey was not legally
constituted, and the County let it be recorded, then the County was not requiring everyone to meet
the same standard.

Lyn Ashburn recommended that verbiage for boundary surveys that were approved at the March
11, 2025, meeting be maintained. This stated that boundary surveys for lots containing less than
five acres that were recorded prior to August 1984, would have certifications signed by the
surveyor and Planning Coordinator so that they could be recorded. Boundary surveys for lots
created after August 1984 would not be signed by the Planning Coordinator.



Gwen Lilley suggested that the Planning Commission not take action at the meeting, and for staff
to get with surveyors to discuss the issue.

Gethsemane Church Property. Amy Tweed asked the Planning Commission to decide on what
they would require to be shown on the Gethsemane Church Property boundary survey, for it to be
recorded. Daniel Hopson stated the property was comprised of two tracts, each containing less
than five acres, located on either side of Water Fork Road. Each tract was comprised of multiple
tracts; many created in the 1850’s and one created after the August 1984 cutoff date for boundary
surveys. There was no proposed dedication of right-of-way, as the property was not being
subdivided, and as graves were located at the property/ROW line. Amy Tweed stated that, in
approving previous surveys for cemeteries, that a variance was granted to the dedication of
additional right-of-way, as it could not be granted without disturbing graves.

Daniel Hopson stated the church intended to write a new deed based on the boundary survey,
which would eliminate the interior tracts. A motion was made by Becky Rideout to grant a
variance to the Greene County Subdivision Regulations (Article III. A. 5. Additional Width on
Existing Streets), to not require the dedication of additional ROW. Daniel Hopson asked if
subdivision plat certifications would be required, and stated that, if they were, the plat would not
be recorded. Instead, he would create a metes and bounds description. Becky Rideout removed
the motion from the table. Discussion ensued concerning granting a variance to the requirement
that certifications be placed on subdivision plats for water, power, and the Road Department. Lyn
Ashburn stated that variances could be granted to the following:

Article ITI.A.5. Additional Width on Existing Streets, to not require the dedication of additional
right-of-way, based on the rationale that the presence of graves immediately adjoining the;

Article VI. Boundary Surveys, to permit the survey, which contained one tract created after
August 1984, to be recorded.

No variance would be needed to the certificates because the survey was a boundary survey, not a
subdivision. A motion was made by Becky Rideout, seconded by Edwin Remine, to grant
variances to the Subdivision Regulations as stipulated by staff, for the reasons provided. The
motion carried unanimously.

Administrative minor subdivisions. The Planning Commission was informed that the following
subdivisions had been approved since the last meeting.

¢ Division of the Linda LeBlanc Trust Property, for two lots totaling 3.00 acres, located adjacent
to Cedar Creek Road in the 18" civil district.



e Replat of Lot 1 of the Kenneth Combs Subdivision, for two lots totaling 4.76 acres, located
adjacent to Old Midway Road in the 25" civil district.

e Redivision of Lots 2 and 3 of the Harley Mooneyhan Farm Section 1, for one lot totaling 1.05
acres, located adjacent to Bright Hope Road in the 5™ civil district.

e Baldwin 5.82 acre property partition, for two lots totaling 5.82 acres, located adjacent to
Cannon Road in the 15" civil district.

e Redivision of a portion of Tracts 33 and 34 of Majestic Estates, for two lots totaling 8.68 acres,
Jocated off Williams Springs Road on Tipton Lane in the 13% civil district.

o Replat of Lots 4 and 7 Hopson Property, for one lot totaling 3.78 acres, located adjacent to W1
Bowman Road and Laws Road in the 22™ civil district.

e Lark Lamons Property, for one lot totaling 3.35 acres, located adjacent to Marvin Road in the
7 civil district.

e Survey of a portion of the Darnell Wilcox etux &amp; Paul Wilcox etal Property, for two lots
totaling 4.46 acres, located adjacent to Jackson Lane West in the 17" civil district.

e Combination plat of lots 19 and 20 of the Frances Looney and Roger Myers Subdivision, for
one lot totaling 2.253 acres, located adjacent to State Hwy. (351)/107 Cutoff in the 22" civil
district.

e Replat Lot 4 of the Laurels Estate, Section 2 for Marchelle Black, and Eric and Kelli Johnson,
for two lots totaling 1.82 acres, located adjacent to Lori Circle in the 1% civil district.

e Division of a portion of the Mike and Rhonda McAmis property, for two lots totaling 1.31
acres, located adjacent to West Pines Road in the 16™ civil district.

A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Lyle Parton, to accept the list. The motion
carried unanimously.

Yearly activity report for Building/Zoning/Planning Office. Tim Tweed discussed the yearly
department activity report. A motion was made by Gary Rector, seconded by Becky Rideout, to
accept the report. The motion carried unanimously.

Other Business.

Subdivision review fee payments. Amy Tweed asked the Planning Commission to approve a
policy that subdivision plats would not be reviewed until the review fee was paid. Daniel Coffey
stated that while plats could be submitted on-line, payment had to be made by mail or in person.
Gwen Lilley asked why we can’t accept online payments. Tim Tweed stated there was an issue
with the new software, where payment information could be duplicated but couldn’t be removed.
It created a problem with department audits, which must be resolved before online payments could
be accepted. There was a possibility that, once all County offices were moved to the old Takoma
Building, that the County Clerk’s office could accept payment. A motion was made by Edwin




Remine, seconded by Lyle Parton, to adopt a policy that plats will not be reviewed until the review
fee is paid. The motion carried unanimously.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Larry Justic, seconded by Lyle Parton, to
adjourn. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 2:25 p.m.

Approved as written:

Secretary:

Chairman/Vice Chairman:




CoT) T o T P = I S e T S
# 18926 N1 'au0ISauT
peoy uolungiiy -
15 @pliS 'O Jauqed jeid — PR, —_ um —_ m —_— uw EEE——
197z abed ‘vavL
T 60'6) ' £0'6L S[e2sed '8 dew Xel
= Eoe T T e U] 2w iy e e
o e P e v, o 8 1 e IS RS I [T
| NOILO3S ALNIdONd NIYOVHOW 1AH3E R T e S %. A e ol Iy o FEEISEE AT | Lol
FHL 40 6 ONV € SLOVHL 40 NOISIAIITY i T b e e+ T e R TR R O e T SEEITMAS LI e e e el -
e = e e oo et 4 e S B [ ot e s e wrmes el NIRRT
g prody

e e
e O —
\. _. .3;.

s s -
26y sy Lotioy

- - —

o — — PRTE—

S o A28 Sty B AL ¢ RV g VST Pt

iy p— et i Apriied e S Sy ) s de bl it

i et Bdn P RIS B 8 ) et LA BorShipt il

oy 4 = s P 23 Aot o T Mt T ot PARCOY bt

4 By e iy @ s SORAY ef by SwT g Syt

P drprpndeg St logmpliag g Samp iy )

310N AN

— —

m ﬂ 1oy gememy = | — ]
i et
oty o B0
- w0
| )
=
: ]
S [
gt
i
.
-
.

.

(e o

A p—— @

S3TVS ¥O "NOILYQHOO ) <IN .__.. !?Eq.ﬂi
"JONVAIANOO ¥04 g3SN 38 OL LON LYY X _ :
ONIMVET AUVNINITZHd

1 o
franng oy 1a5) w3 o ot~

¢ N puaba

T sa0y 90
8e 101

by ssy o)
Fselay gLl
Y6107

58197 G20
a8101

213 45 w3 s0uw
tor shaa virs 1020 Aasg
T iz sty b o

id) s s

Fsaov ezl
26107

lliifﬂtﬂl}ixfif

o it U SN P11 ) 4G PO E . ikt i B A o AT S 8 B RS
o 1 e s PRBLO)E VS 10 Y30 0 Ny s e syt 4 WOt o o BIAPR 74 Htr
i uapusssia 0t Ry T 18 2 10 HYE <y o o e G pa— A

all&niliihiilgl.lnalts.&mstass\»tsHsus.b.g\sanyés\:g\usi
St Shbie (o AR vt 1 AL J0U 3D DAL )0 OIS i 4] SN GINN 10 ok ST §

56680 108 dsnr -y & sy W
A b M B E e (i bt i S5 B 8 S Stin et | Y ] e B WA TIRET O
o o e S o I(T VP S v i eI o ol B Std il By Rt L b et [V
s BB AN o LD (YN Pl T B Pt S 508 st S 5 PR e it
e = Y ooy 8 Bk et s it Wl ey Wwyn g g ot Ay 24 i Ayt A ¢

Tungsy (40p 10 JTAON Sy 10 PO Eam (AT Sy

BAV A iyt SIS St sy St 8 it o (V250AG Voiitatls { i'] i
i any = — o oy - - i ~T

e g a] S fog sk g Ot A Sammpod S Ly S
wppast

e TV UL P M YD DU SN Bquar 4ires A ] JO TSI y) G WYa> JOUS STRYIS T
et 4y O Py S gin K G VORI 4230 D 13 Bupiey A

oy AT 1 LpseL i R b NS U NITY D TN SIS TUSAIASED 0 AL A 0 [LGE 0 4T I &

207 HT 8 1 oy 0 Bk et} o ST At ey # et Ay S eddcy oy ) by
) 10 5 AV D 1PMO0D g PO IR Ao TR WG B @ p s i B ey BrehTS Me iy sabed sty oW |




008 - .1 FTPIS ca20z/ E,\ ¢ alva Ao IY (FHINT ITUATITND .. BOAIAYNS ONGXISIOIY FISSINNSS e LT NOISSIMAGI SWINKYT TPHOITTY LINDO3 SHXNHZ SHL 40 XNVITHATS
—— — & | OFEMORLAY BO oL ~LL I e
_— e
001 T MONYI AN0SOTO  MNELFHS TaE 2__..._.:3 HOATAUNS v i o=
TT LA TAID HINHO o — S| S wawan SN evaaew
im—— = n . -
g avoN #an ST aVoy #IN SFAIV P S SNOLLYINATY N7 ‘UQE—W ﬂ_‘tt.w.lu - . -— JINAE 58 D) 3“«.’- -!‘-- ALY Y s samirLaay
— ——uF ’ 0 N FHI O WOTHIH NAOHS SV T Tl )
I S40T VS04 STUIV TVLIOL WA TAVH SINIRONG 3L VIS GKP ITSSANID TE 1 TIA BSEANS I WAL S5 TRIAT St m v orng | oite @2l Tl T E
NAONS S¥ OZ4ILGY ANSYIN TUV QNY EXFPA TiSUTE TATRYAE TR AJ0maP OWT AAREY A Eory Fi SRS FEL S DINUT € SIYENN Iy, WSt
. . DRIISIE ATHIN 00T ﬂ-@&xﬂ,&.ggﬁ i3 133 x..!ﬂo....xi L ESRTALY ey _.!E.o_. extisieesr v _.uu.wlm__..yn-_....n. Xudiz am1 -. By A m.ﬁnb:.!-_.u! uﬂ_
AT WOLIPTIVISKI Hd WO OFTIVASNI SHIISI e SO SRR EAY NadaT
Zb\m.ﬂ:x\ou ININNVTd ﬁ.éosa.t ALNIOZ M\Sm.wto GHY RHONS HYTd FHI JYHL A31IN5) 6FH | 40 AYLSAS TR STLVA OTU0T 3HI IVHI LAIIHTD 1THTH | e e S S LN ST oid | S e l: i _r!_n. FIRY b
o - Uuni auﬂﬂ-a- LA
P Ay ‘!:i-s" -~y :‘_ & e
ARETET G0 MY AR A EITFINTS

ALY TS0dd NOJTHIHS LHTTHTH

40 L¥Td

EINNETY XONTXT FITIARSTINS D HIRNSTNTY

SIS RN

SWIUSIS HALVA ITANL 40 TYAGHIAY THL 4O TIVIIAIIYZD

NITHOATH HOJ TVAONIAY 40 FAVIIAIINTD

FILNIOILY USZROHLTY/ INIONGINTITANS SVAHIIN AINGD) SHITED

NIOLITION HILVMINOOYD/ STIMNOSIN

1612 - 3J ¥GE9 -8 q
7 £l

SHYTULS - ——
FINIA K—H—
SaVoH == =
SANIT ALHIIOUT SYFNIOrQY —  —
HANG0) FINL 3
LNINd =u< WA«

annod nd Nowr T
IFEL STH L3S NId NoWl O
AGNIITT

HILVa
- \th bl _\:.m m a
e
A
Figeeig ONODS J¥D HLIM
AAld NOWE 2
- O s .
VARV T

157 40"

SAUY 088
97 JovdL

avoy.
ONILSIXT

]
Tonar
Fege)

6-3d VE99-H

NOISSININGI ININNYId TYNOIOTH XINNOD INITHD THL A6
ah:SDdx FH >12 HIUH AVHE NO HIINIINT HO/ANY NOAZANNS QFSNANT

40 ANRINIK ¥ YI¥Y INANASKT N¥ Qm;nﬁmv;nh AGTYIH ST FWTHL JION

9007 ~F =2 AFLYQ NIVTAA00TS IINVHI TYONNF %2

FH4 FAISING 37 DL QANIN
ASINAIOHS SIHL USZFOIES0LPH
SYRN AIVH JONVUNSNT GOOTY VK]

/

4 0L INIGHOIIV TLON

FINVNIGHO ONINOZ

AINNOD INFFHY FHL O sb.szw,Qq—vt.n SAOYALIS FION

q3GIA04d LON ST ¥AMIS N1dnd

904-"0d ¥02L-'A'd
00 1 TIIMYd 971 VA XVI
ayod ANOLSAIND FHL 40 AVH-JO-LHNY IHL J0

NOLLYDOT LIVXF THL 0L LDIFAAS S ASAYAS SIHL (1) :SILON

\

\ pe-od vros-@a
TIARMNIN 231avad

|
- a SATVEY VN
/ |
7 |
\ 6042 - O V229 mQ_
NOIIRVH TNOIH

_ B

3

]

N

3

g

g

g

(e} S

SYINTHIISN aIgaq (2)

SaFIT 40 YILSIOTY

|

| :
— 088~ 39d ¥e62-6'G
i&;auﬂq
_
_

JY3IV _rg 0
EH LOVHL

El-2d r0E-64a

£8ILE NI "ALID NIW

0ty X0d 0 'd

‘NI AFAYNS ANVT NVIHIVIVAY
£z8l STY ‘AFTYIN f SYNOHL

9r8L STH 'NOSAVYS dA0L SVWOHL

(OIVINATY THALYNIS

TPABIATY TULILISHOD Ja8 300 TYAGIAY IV1d_0HT
U0 SHRTST 18 TRAVATYAT 108 31~

WOISSINRO) JMINRYTS 1INDED INTTHD

0g1z-e2 /A 7921Z-67 GVIV BYI-GVIA VR

..3 LNFd SIHI G730 OL NOITIHS IMIONZH 40 NOLINZINI FHL St 1f
904 3IVd V-02¢ 030 20 LMV V NOFUIH NMOHS SV 2f IOVYL ‘310N

R L]

w o T = —

1062~0d Viri—G 1
=¥ WA N SOSFIVN

STYIV GB ¢
F IJvH]

00 @—¥Vd 921-R1
1601~ 0d V204-87
ARV RN RTINS /

e
— 1Es
—— m— T l.ﬂ NOUFEE IR N

(T4 AR TIAOVIAT SV KT LTINS TS G SHOLIVIGATY NOISIAITRAS

QU0 114153 QNILSITT AT NG NOLITHOST AVA-d0-diare TIPSV |
(TYILINI) AALINTD JGTYIH 5

FINORAZUCINES A0 PEARRY WL A8 DINSUANEY

alix O [
ﬂ‘u\v T

™ INDISATYD
—

et
warh ies s

.
(27¢35 a1 L0v)

dV ATINTITA

TNTANDAYD BIN DE LSNTION D

93 YERS—gq

SHRVA INATIOT

40 8- ¥V 9TI-NL
4621 v2ri-g8d

HI¥ON d33q
OL GILNTIHO WV SINIIVIE TTV

-




Green County - Parcel: 125 ( /3.01

49_00 1 __4__..—-.:-4-'—""‘"’-. i \o}.‘ 53 05 [ .//_
—___,-"-—’—-' "—-_"‘_ --% f
geo—_ l A N
.w'x g _...—-—""’"—_-’ N\ (/
p— l ‘\
50.00 \
53.13 )
“Ter

4.00 /
——

Date: July 24, 2025 1:4,514 .

0 0.03 0.06 0.12 mi

3 1 1 i i 1 |

County: GREENE ——— " .
Owner: BARNETT FAMILY TRUST DAVID BARNETT ETUXTRUSTEES ¢ %% 01 2 km
A s R RO Rescsaments (oPR), Ean Communty Naps Gontibutors, Site of Nott
Parcel ID: 125 053.01 Carclina DOT, © 'OpenS'.treetMap. Microsoft, Esri, T&m;t;m,NssarmLijr;
Deeded Acreage: 16.77 o B, USO UFws T USGS PR EES

Calculated Acreaae: 0



e

i Al Vg 2

on =2 5~ OF = .1 TS

X HoBYd JWNSOTI GasIoN B0 - HOAIANNS
0000171
TE 10RUSIC TN sanmol

e ————

SIS ARI0d R IDH

5 vod MaN STIW 5 aYOu AN SAHIV

7 S0 V0L F 660 SIUI¥ WOl

NOISSINHWOD ONINNYId TWNOIDZH AINNDD 3NI3H9

31VISI STULS ASLYL 8 TWH
3H1 40 NOILLYOd ¥ JO NOISIAID

5202 @1 Bunr alEQ
€5z sbeg y1L) dood PR30
00581922 Otd €E) dev 18l
191 VNI

| 40 | 133HS

04 T by S
‘Inuany GRS 159 Pyl

CH

~s

dep AIUBIA

£p22€ NL 'Sireusels

Peoy SIS sy

€5 abed ‘viLi y00d pasg
00'59 1391ed O/d '€E) dEW XEL
SINS Asied ¥ 1BH

Uoewwidjuj kusdoid

vy
rawon, B i) 5 0 s -

“pusbaT

SIoN AN

TR I




$06 2684 1 yooa

/
7z
NOISSIRRGS Bl Troeis 3&5“.5&

TP AN"TP

000°01/1 ¥OMM3 3¥NS01D INIYIANIONI HINWIZY  ¥OA3ANNS

HIB1 L014ISIT TAID AYIZE3IN VIORILYd  ¥3d0T3AC
. 7 (=5
/!
000 QvOM MIN STTIW 000 avoy MIN SIHIV Anv¥430 40 3SYD NI SININIAQHAMI EINOIY TV
40 NOLINHNOD 3HNSSY OL NOISSINHGD ONINNVIA SHL
—_—— HUM Q3USOd N338 SYH — — — —$ 40 INNOWY
3 S107 LloL F 690 S3HOV WIoL

3HL NI ONOB AL3WNS v ‘02MIND3S 4 HVAISIORY
TINAGT INTIO  3HL 40 301440 3HL NI ONIGNOD

NOISSINNOD ONINNY1d ALNNOO 3INIIYUD

‘SNOUVINDAY NOISIIABNS J1U 40 SNOUYOLUOIUS IHL

©OL "NOZIH NMOHS SY Q30¥1d NI3H 3AYH SINENNNON

3HL IVHL ONV_NOISSIHNCD ONINNYId TVNOI9ZY
F3SSANNAL IR EEIWG

3HL AS QSHIND3Y ADVANODY SHL 0L A3AdNS

LIHVOD ANV 3NKL ¥ S1 NOIHIH 038IIS20

ANV NMOHS NYTd 3HL IVHL AJUN3D ASRMIH |

(IO JHUYNDIS ON)
AUNOM AUVIS SHL 40 TYACHAIY

QAVIIVAT 10N SI
NOISSINNOI ONINNYIS
AINNDD 3INIZWD 3HL AE G3ACUdAN SY SNYId
AMVNINMING 3HL ONv ‘SNOLYINO3H NOISWQANS
AINNDY 3NG3W) JHL Hitk JONVIOOIY
N GIIONHISNOD NHE AvH SIS 2
'0350d0Nd
SY_S107 353HL 3OWIS5 TIVHS '1SM QYO AINDOD
3N338D IHL NO ONNOA AVOY ALNNOD ONLSIKI N
NOdN NOWLYOIA3Q AVM-J0—IHOIM AUVNOITY 1 1'\

SCMUNDALYED A83M3H|

ONIGH0J3Y ¥Od WAQHdDY 40 3LvDL4ILYID,

ADvaNOOY 40 AUVOLHILNED

SOV SITTLS

|

Hl

S06 13aIMS
qUSNIEYD ._.(J|n.. =

CEAESE HOLVE NBEVX

s iy THE0d1
2£290052
W 6Z:CENH0 - S20ZISHILO

A

0 AVMINED ¥ ) ROUVINION B0 NCOD(ISHOD
OL HOEd ININLEYAI0 AYMHIN ANO0O INGED )

TV ONY ANY QL L33MENS i SIH;
Moy ! NOXJ (ERIVIBD 38 O 359034 SI UMi3d Avianng v

(3w0s 0L LON)

dvIN ALINIDIA

JUBWIADIS JUBWIASDT AINyM/IS)DMULI0)S

GRANGTH 51 vy ﬂua.mw_p_ uuwm»ﬂ.mvsan 20
TWAGRLSY HORTILOHS MIYWINDGED 80 nNoiSa (7

JONYNIQHO ONINOZ AINNOD 3N3IH9
3HL OL WHDINOD TIVHS SHOVELIS (')

*53ION TvyaANID

o

Z'.'m‘wm
i

249 9d V981
HAVIZHAW VIOTHIVL
£0°404 1294Dg 66 doy T

aq

NOILVDIG30 ONV dIHS¥ENMO 40 INVOLINZO| iy yacei dHE B SIOUYALILAED
£90NSSZ INYN I4 19N 007 4 SA33Q 40 ¥IAISIDIY HO4 QIAESIY
vl
0av ‘dvo A9 NMVYA | £90NSSZ "ON g0r - " 061 - ’
.81 021 .09 .0 0,65, .\\
$20z/£1/90 Ava| 09=..1 TWOS ocey WS \\
M.00.BF£9S e N av0 NYhMOD
1616-8€9 (£26) 7PLLE NL 'TTIAINAINO 99%1 X0 'O°d oaer T /K i vow o
SJAUUD|J + BIOAGAING + SJaaUIbUZ M.00,61.695 N d313N Y3Lvm
"ONI_"ONIMEZNIONT HINWIZY WAL N s F10d AN e
o . <nr_.w|..w\.. ,//. sezL N
NL"02 INIIND . LOISIO T HIGH v0d .w\aﬂﬂhﬁu = AL Ao sioss N INIOd
(STININES NOLTHVO ¥04 AIAINS) ot = m.ﬁ Wy o £ (Aorins siyy jes)
- / \
AL¥3d0dd MVIZYIW VIOIMLYd o LB, - S\ N\ dv0 HINWIZY/M NId NOMI ,.2/1 o
3HL 40 NOIMOd V 40 AIAYNS \ L N\ \ (Punoj) NId NONI e
VS 2T
916 9d vEal 'g'd “43y 033d VA S s \ aN3931
J0'LLL T30dvd 40 NOIYOd §6 dvW Xvl 434 Xvl &.p.m 1-.u W S !
By .ww ...__w.va, ,__
4 -
Ay &8°3
wvsann, Y \ wd&® !
T, \ 2, .
e 3558, A o..uw.en.,, k
LR = \
WY w !
- 2L 0% \
Wy = \
L.u,w,._ ® / 2002 'S0 AP ‘AUv0 IAUDAL43
(Buruipuiay saioy g aano) /...#. s . (a s120 96s0cs av MzEu
946 Od veeL ‘gd /._..,.. A (c£s "Bd vesl ._.mm_ozmmwm 30100 nuﬂﬁo._ EJMmMDxM wwu.mmw_m
MVIZHAN VIOINIVd ..../\\‘L_\».<3¢0|Eo_z ONILSIX3 NOLYOLILNID Q00T
10144 190404 g6 dop TD] \ /,,‘,« .
\ | :
o SR s g s \ _ ey
gﬁm’@&:gﬁsg&kﬁ g_. =D_ \ —’¢ ,— ALRdO¥d 10318NS 40 SS3HAQY
\ A t
900, 300 Lon s A G sy | e $TRS A
mﬁgﬁ%ﬁmﬁﬂv% zﬁn.om’dhum_m ﬂ_# JI0UVd 66 VA XYL HLM ko \
. 0L 33 B 5308 g Q3NIgKOO 38 OL SI | 101 “ L —
S¢0 Ny NO 035¥8 BRI - . i e
BT SR S 5 0an oo Sosd FIV 69°0 15 Sy
SHIST) QIAHOFSIA SYM AZIS SEND MIH SIHL 1 10T 1= s
. - i ~
SNOLOREA R zu_,_wk HIHLE VOE GIRNVENVY LN0T ¥ OL IONVHLIE 14 ~

(€8 OV N) WALSAS IIVNIQHOOD  ~f-

3NVId 3UVIS 33SSINNIL
3HL OL QFNINOJIIY HLNON

z




268 30ed 13008

DDUSZTT §1 AJAGIS CHSNCYRN The
40 KOISIZ¥ 4O CLVA U ONY GANNS T~ WICIEIVD
¥ SRR IvRd ANY30 A03N3n TITURGE = ReeE b

,ioﬁﬁEEb zE._.<uEHmm1_u Azaung!

00yu. b IWCS
2991=5¢ N ShMved

$20T 7E_ANNP vy

oW sl

HLVILISH
AATAId JH7GT4d

40 134
NOISSINHOD
ONINNVId TYNOIOTY
ALNNOD INFHLD

BOEITESET usion, pus peuLos (8) ERE-0

vy ISUION! STAHIN

™

849 'S1d ‘W2kded L uvg

Surguulg pue/duifoaing
vd ...u_._.:._ﬁxzax
Burifianan

suucﬁe_ﬂu:.le _

2237 w30 —-3-3
JzhaIT: OO — 1 — |
W /LN cosa £

= ®

— WA EI L

— w3 suw @

== o w0

— e o = il

I 2 T 100NI1D 3 @
1EF200852 ==

WG ¢ SIMLL FEaEe
WowH 3

iossien O

'§QE3q_JO HALSTOM|

“IINTNIGND ONINGZ ANAICS 3NIFr0
# 341 01 AHOANC TwHS SHDVELIS DNIAUNE T

SUBRRINGTY AVELs|

Uss ol

SFIIE

o
G
@
:]
S | o o s
= {Rowe) K0 €30 13ve
L rOIYININO
El _ cuo 40 K 20 S
E g cunovia o 17 UBERd L
E S i
< 1
z sziehia wmoaegas3 | | [
3 ool vq Kow -umy busos
E o1 Qg paTa | WRIEAT T PURKEINS] Cadoried £ 1 s hed O 01
= G
wNv — SZOLOEN
5
&
&
5 -
N
<
l.l.-.-!’..-.ﬂa e ) S EYY Sy is [ e &, by
= o by R it g iyl e il )
r“wuzx.r- A s R A L SR A e
YN gy iy - P % WS QAL Sy B :
— = o= 1
!
Zama |
| | Iwﬁlm 2
)JMV, e AT
| Smieen
| _ QIZIWOMINY HO E3DL30 SZ07 IS 40 Avg T UHTT Sio TES UNY UNYh 4 SSIRUN
\ ANROD EC AR _
L) E x
I sn
\ R VA3 DHIDTNE SHOAE YID 0L 2avn _ e AT 18 a”«.—( i
A e \ N0d NOISNAL SN Y20 1wl 310K Dol Whotil LTG0
& z : 9586 £ 01 poow Aluron 9385 s s e T
\ V35 oS Ol LOHIGAS e SIS0 HOTSG IAIVADY s Buton b ot Lejiacr omgoepul
- A UNID FNITNY
|ZO1ANAS OTALONTA 40 ELVOLILR: 10 TVADHAAY L
E 0 "TVAD: o 5
b o o fsaoL oraLg ALYOL: SIFTULS A0V 40 ALVOLILYE: XOViiionY J0 SV
ATV ETT Lol il ¢ OO0 AT A e i)



€06 362d 7 yoog

000 av0d M3N SIIN aoo

av0oy M3N S3HOV

I S107 WI0L F ¥l

S3¥0V TVLOL

NOISSIANOO ONINNYId ALNNOOD 3INT3INS

ZYONSSZ "IWVYN 3714

i\ relen ey [E|

0Qv :Qvd A8 NMVYQ | ZvONSST

ON gor

Sz0z/LL/vQ f3va | Lo0l=,1

IVOS

1616-899 (£Zv) #biC NL '3TWAINIIND  99F1 XOR "O'd \

S13UUD|Y + EJ0AAAING » BIBaUIBOS
id £

ONI_'ONIYIINIONT HLNWIZY

NL"00 JN3350

(Asdoug Jaung 7 Aauuniow)

TAEISHT TAD HLY

IHONMM ATTHIHS
404 AJAINS Ald3d0dd

ZL1L "5d vs9S "ga
+0°L 130UVd €6 dYW Xvl 3y

“NOUD3MIQ NV NOISIAMIINS AW ¥3ANN SONYONVLS
Al A¥0O3LYD OL QINNOINId A2MNS QG

TWLOY NY KON4 QINIVIEO S¥i I¥1d SIHL NO
QONV 04 NOILYHNO-INE 3HL L¥HL AJN&3D |

“.50 0 QIIIXI ION
5300 SINIWAMNSYIN JHL_JO NOISIDIYd IHL

ONISN Q3NE03Y3d SYM AJAUNS SSNS M SIHL

"NILUNMNN O NILUMM NIRLT
SNOLLOYIS3E HO 'SINVNIAGD ‘SINIAISYS
TIv ONv ANV OL 103rBNS AIN3dO¥d SIHL

<43y 033a

XL

»
!
5,
i

3Eacq mm=
ST
—

€06 :2A11S =3
TAINEYD Ly Td ==

T ooy
J¥W ALINIDIA

N

BE6ES2 HOLYE ATIGH
plashpnt——" i
LZ2E80082
WY 1Z5'0L * §202/84/L0

f
il

it

2US SIHL 01 030NAXE 38 TIM JNANIS QST

3NN (AUMORUTY ADNINT 3TIAINTZND) V30 DNLSIXE
0L LO3MEM5 'IVHL S3UNID MO1IE JWUWNDIS 3L

o0 et penieoy o 4y

RISTA SR MO TN

Lve A
- 2
V=

TLYWAIA 30 35YD NI SINGWIADHAN! QIND3E TV
10 NOLIINGS S O My G T
HUUA 02150d N338 SVH 4 40 INDORY
IHL A ONGA ALSENS ¥ 03MN03E i HYRISOIN
TARNGY IR 3HL 40 340 3HL N DHIGNOD
-3d Enm G3ADHady NI30 SYH Ul LYHL ONY NOISSTH

Jett 43 LALVGA M8 Jae

m. LT e Y
01 YA

.ﬂn!i.‘ Bl 0 WD Dr'e MO

HAGHS 1¥1d NOISINGENS 3HL 1¥HL AJUN3D AG3UIH 1

[ONIOH003Y ¥04 WAONddY 40 31vDI4N3D

NAOHS SV Q3A0bddY
AU 35¢ ONY I0ALS0 AT 0T JHL

20 SUENGHN0I, 31 133 ATHU “NOUVTIVISHI
403 0350408d 4O ‘CITIVISNI SMALSAS MO WAISIS
ALTLA BAIVA DN 3L IVHL AUTD ABBMIN |

QUG 10N ST E oo S o
A77E yossio Dnmnadt
AINNOD N3O 3H) A8 CIADESCY SY SNV1a

N GILONHISNOT N3A 3AvW SUTIMS ¢~ —

0350d0Nd
S¥ S107 ISTAL IAIS TIVHS 'LST) (VOH ALKNCD
VTS IHL NO QNNOJ QYU AIAMOD ONLSIKI hY
NG NOWY2IU3 AVA-I0-1H3D! ZVD30Y 1= —

H{WMUNDAJUN3D AEH3N 1

7 i
S ———— TAUNOLEY TIZWORUTY/ )
00D'0t/1  HOMN3 JANSOID ONRISINIONT HINWIZY  HO\ZAYNS E—cmruxu Ty .\- ANZONIINROLOS M ALNNOD 3N330 L e N R R
i T ) E sl ik
= H 3 * 1

Ay L0ISI0 IND T e A §3d0713A30 ey e 2 s o0

- ANINSNOT LON $300 TYAONdY 1¥)d QNY

R MIVAY IVd SHL ::SE& “AINNOD_3NIZD AG

ORY AMOKS WYTd 31U (vt AdlEd0 AaRan 1 | ¢

3L A8 OZMNGIM XOVHNIDY 3L OL X3NS
103yHoD Oty 3NML'Y &I HOBITH IWNSIG

Towed i Ly -.).s. Wi ..h.u.: e

W_zm_, AS & b«;

STv0y/S133uLS
30_¥AOHddY 3FHL JO NOUVOWLLNZD

ADVYNODY 20 3LVDIIUY3D NOILVDIQ3A ANY ciHSHINAO 40 31vDI4ILE3D

UKD 7 INNDION AG_OINHO
E0RVWIY 3HL HIM #0°¢ F L0°L S130uvd
NI 3IVISA 2401 v SNWLRM LHIIEA ASWIHS (1
S350a¥Nd ONIGING 04 38N OL HOlu
Q3MINEIY S| VIV WS0aSIa IVAUNSANS 40
TAOHCY NOUDZLO0Nd MILVMANNQNT 40 NOISING (T
TEONVNIONO ONINOZ AINNOD 3N33HI
3HL 0L HNO4NCD TIVHS SHOVALTS (')

‘SALON TWHINID

3LvIS OL SI 1 1O ¥0J 397INO¥4 QVOM JHL
RN FONCALG SRR JUTIE

(€8 "Q'¥R) WILSAS 3L¥NIQACO3
INVId 2UVIE IISSINNGI
2HL Ol Q3MINOIIY HLEON

Z

3704 ALMLN s
JON34 -0 =
1SOd 3ON34 NICOOM o
(Asmins suyy 19§}
dvd HLNWIZY/M NId NOdl .2/1 o
(punol) Nid NOMI 8/

AN3537

CLBLE NI WMIION
Y02 QINOGIH

AR NI 0 38307

007 ‘o A°AP FiEd 20193243

(@ 0CLO DESDLP Ml :

Nv1<000d dv3s (0§ WL

JSUN0 Q3900 A¥ILONd LO3MENE
NQUYIUILLEID Q00 ki

MOLTLICHS BIEFONICHT 40 LA BO: SRS

om0

o
SP¥o-90

“paunnal 20 ATW WUD) DUISOP b pUD seMEmd

O} duing BaADAS B WIEAS IS DUORUIAUCT SWIOu.bud § {9 WRWELW B O) Bl ar § 161

{1

“SNOLDTELS3Y We=has

SWAISAS TWSOJSIA 39vM3S JUS—NO 40 TWAONADY 40 ALVOLLNZD




868 8bed 1 3008

GEOE/LI/E =300

GOL =, L= JTD5

H000'0 1~ 1 =HOYYI ZMNSOTO
| HISL =L0RISIO IAID

AQDPH =ROAIAUNS
AHNBAVHE =H3INMO

—0- =Q¥0¥ M3N STTW —0— =QvOy K3N SIUIY

| X 3 - e e el DA e e S s
fi = o 0 =SL00 WIOL - FE05_SBIMOY_ W01 ik L | SRR R sl o R Ty e o)
| NOISSINWOD ONE{NYTY “WROLEE ALNNOD ZHI3D } | ]

SMRUSAS ¥ILVA 30 TVAQHddY 3HL 30 JUVILUMID LTS 0 WO I M AwEEI 0 WL NOUYDII QWY JIHTAEHAQ JQ UY2IIUYID

\ ALdHAd0dd LHAHUVEE 2RL 40 NUISTAIG

ooz
AMTINE

/ T \

A

o

/o

-

7 e .
/ e
-
— -
>
A% -¥ELY ! FEIWIY i2'y
NORKRYD _Ml. = z
Bl2
- &
- ket -~
-
1 e
I
Wi
— M
s """ .—B.vr!t
204 - 9509
NOSHVITIA .. \
/ \ .V £}
} 2 F
Ly N
N ! - "
Sar0n F ]
! 2
' 3
)

1\':\_\

Tt

"

\
hY

2588

x

v}

o) wn Io) 1@ 0 s KRL1R sl

pryuoisa Liniey 4 ooyl
NSV ARUV MRS

Z61E-(SL-27 -He
6394 NN3L THONOACESINGT
LU IS GA G NOSYNT 3 90k

AL B G

Wit

e
i,

STwIen e R e

=

49X Yalld d3g Sv w3y Ons2en 00074 TOISS ¥

00020 TIwvd
FvLI-v

XvL ALH3dONa 103MANS
0330 ALHIA0HY 1I2ENS

MIN QOH NOX( - (NP
Q10 04 NUAL ~(Cld

868 130118
q- BYD Lvid

TARRIE

UM J0_STUTGNIS N
TASSIANDL INTHND THL UM TOMIAR0O ) S H338 SV AJAMNS SHL
TI050INN_KO/GNY Q300238 -———— L

SININISVE QHY SAVA 40 e TIV G) DIES SI ALd0dd SHL 89790052 =

NOUOMALENGD 50 3l L Ly ALZAN LOXENS N0 13143 K Sl - g0z
3oNVIQHD DRINOZ IVVASAYS THL A3 O¥ 13 TMS SUVELIS DN L Fomnda

2 =]

‘NN HADHS SY HOADDI-1 €1 KIS TALSTOVNN 1L 40 NCISOIGd
10 Olivh THI @i J3NNS 1 B0V ¥ S SHL IVU ASUED ABTHIH | 50130 40 HAUSIO3H =

P ST* . |
TR AITA W TRITIY i i
yugmis
- AnON T, 54 CARRE
= T “'rﬁﬁna SIS WIE SN Zhee B LA e (i e e
-y AVD SN wCGA #) WS eTD v BDE i3 O LBaTTAD el b
S o 8 AES TR TEATE Tt AL B LLS0Ue
#0a3N] T 2N e UAn 6 JIPAN T Thulals aSUA ST T

ALNOHINY AOYIN3 3TVAINGIHG THL A8 AOHdY 40 IWDiN3D

.

i
T —. ok e s

v DISEIRO0Y 108 00 TeAEdd THL A N




806 abed %00

ANIE QL oM
4 NOUYIOT

\ QNvlS ¥ Sv U10S 39

£961/v80
M N3XON 300¥10

5 0FaES L

SINIFIDRNDIN JOVINONS (¥OH FHL
SIEN ONv SIMDY S NYHL 3u0N

£0'600-651 130Va XYL

809C/7y435 i
AN HSOP \_

W....

iON N¥O L 10T

82J0% 5T°0
f Y oo i eﬁ.;u

=t

F-!riur Sy
éum.&.u....f.r.

FLL/VCY
¥ U0 JANIO

HINON G333

ﬁ = = ol Jvos TSIy
N n.
LT HOWE INSOTD GO0 WA EOAZANS sd_sszwamwﬁsxmgz v fa ket e
iz EEERLY INMO i e T Tl ——] E
= LI SI0 AR CEL e ey e L S ) g oz - PO T s ot b
QY08 MIN S31 avod M3N S3Y0V B T T s T e s 1) e e , == e B ST TS 317 S
T S101 WIOL T a3 — 4OV TYLOL D [ ey GO BVEEAD UAAA R TOIENS LIRS . = .q”ﬁﬁ‘ J‘El_.w.lwwu.
] 3 520 53 0L T2 Sy i % o T o R TS i 206 ‘30118 = S 7 A0 soewest St o
% ey he = 1
NOISSIANOD ONINNYTZ 1¥NOID3Y  ALNNCO INZ39 SRLAIBN LIS B i (W0 01 S KRS B — m%m.u‘wwum. = B e e el ]
ALNIH0Nd HE YT I ONKLIDO3 N4 MANH=Y AT AANIIALYID “.llil”.l‘.;]rnqﬁu e = LY Ja%uary
09830052 =
Wid skizeizg - 82021zTILa
e
A2UI7Hd 4D SQUVANYLS | 3J5S3NNAL
ANIYEND HUM JONYIHCD Nt 3NOa N AYNS SIHL
GI02 INM £ AT =, IVOS
TaTL ON mot;z S n_/_a_ NL
o ous e =
7qu_r_0 ¥ 3
SDIDPUDY UIn $901n290 Jou
o
CO'80D—6S 1 13DMVL XYL
\ HLIA Q3NIGWNCD 39 TIvHS ONY L0 SN0V

V3AUY QvIVH 0001 ;_<_Uun_m 03
VIVZ ¥ NI 3T LON 5300 ALNIJONE v_r:

TSHII0D GNIIIVIAL TR0 UNNSS D

THL W QUNTTE 3 e MO Lol B0 NRANONG O/
UOAINENS SISV il AB QAUedNTID R R S u_\.a.ﬁuu,.u
FLVMNIDEE TNl w0 .:E:

LNINIMS INFATSVE LML wu:_..iw_o»m

ONINNID3E 40 INIOd — 80d
aNNo4d N
138

IN3DFT

PO'600—351L 13D4vd XYL 40 NOILMOL v

L9481 FOVd ¥I8S MO0S (0330 40 NOILYOd ¥

JISTINNIL ‘ALNNOD INATYD ‘LONISID KA ANZT

U HSOr ¥04 AZANNS
AL¥ZAONS &M WO IANYID




906 3bed 1 %008

INMORS SV (IAONdaY AMIHIH Ju¥ ONv ‘LORUSI
AINUN w201 3IIL JC SININIHNOIY 3HL L33 ATINS ‘NOUYIIVISNI MO GISOLOHd
MO "QITVIShI SAQISAS ¥0 N3ISAS AITUN YaIvM ONBNA JHL LVRL AILK3D AF3IHSH |

ENREAS BhIeR B0 WhOscow 0 MVDAED

e = ——= ~— 00T = .l W3S
nob  E——
OUSZTT LOmmu 34NS070 AESOED VA HOASANNS
T T LORNSI WAID SHIIE  HINMC
avod M3IN S3N @ QvOoy M3IN S3dIV [ HACHS SV 030¥Ta 23
—_— ——— Aveil OKv NOISSINNOD uZ?zﬁn 455.0&1
L = e ool SECSl “ 3 f—— LS »umm mwhnwmx AOVHOSDY 3KL Ey.rE:m Hu_w,wr. ._a.x_ﬂ hﬂ _.,ﬁ;zwm_ng mann«ﬁxwum Hw_omu cwm )
NOISSIWNOO ONINNYTd TYNOIO3Y  ALNNOD INIFO Dowhon kIS I Iex 3 o) hoos W S m_gmuwn__m_wmo e = o ohons B el s e R T o 501 P VAL A5 M |
~L3 .fl|ﬂ E
ALM3d0¥d SHNVHS AWKWOL ONIOBOD3H H04 WACEGDY 30 AUVOLLINID et e aNC LS ——t AT O T3 NOUYZIO0 O e B0 a2 IOTUREDY
. IdIVSDd b
INIVINGEdE B o) 1 JOtaag Ewina Aifha, wOO1 Tl

~ Ces5005T
W FLT 0 - SROTAILLY

EEmoThy MM R SEMAO NL
g e

SeBEFT A A

BUIMDGI G} WolRAE IUCHS (DUOIIICAUSD SWCOMpUY £ JO WNLGDW © o] pawi) ¥ | €]
(RS

ENOIDMISEE 101

paumuow

I T I il e T e el
“miniaay M b ] sbaekg Sy Wi 6 duslel wdl Nk Tiets

PESS R 60 A e
TLCRUOC] FeRy (W BSSEATE Blir B el bebh od gt D s iplE ORT sidie Pus st
BUL R Wl G B B PERMES G LS et (M W fstnie TR )

30 SNOUVEZL[r O

uausutue) i 83 panc) woes (gss)
R W) J0) WUCK BYL UNUDLLAE 1o SEICW RN

Lou Lacp pUD EuSIEAK ASS Jo o) 10 31
02 Sumanp rgiiey sfn (1) 1aco pu
-l AR IfLeat #3001 TN

) A BeLi, WAeTNS AIOL 9O OGP — | (8)i01 4%; Jeluwb KGesay b loaidy

ANCTDLTE WeINID
SARLT IO B TR 0 TRatTedV a0 RYOLUNTD

I L ) e

S60LAYESL -
36YI0N NHOP -
\

50d

sl H SO N sai
L2 1T

R
1y \ 5 Tiax 2
=
M_M_W a. \\J 5013y 0C'L i
3 A n/m L1
) eoa
) sret sa
._r F LS N
4‘#
___ﬂ,. _ 69L/v00L
o SHIYHS ANNOL

OO BRI e AR, By, i asart o

.&.ﬂnﬁﬂﬂl 7052

SOVOX/S1330US 40 WAD¥dEY ZHL 30 NOUSDIELNED

664/ VC0L
SXNYHS AWNOL

SINIWININDIY JOVINCH: Qvod FiL
SIE3N ONY S3HIV § NVIIL JdOR

HLYON Q330

ua; -.—.\Iﬂ r»:-t-ln
it
- - L
< s i T i ]
st jEk) Byl Kt OaE
e A R i v s
T Y sl SREC RO

T e e

30UT¥ED 40 SONVANYIS NN
EOWREHOS 6l ZROC Sl
§202 WSy 2 .00L = .4 FWOS
COCL "ON 01T BOAZANNS GN¥1 NI
Weo IeLbySIOPIEINoboW  TIVING

|WWszZMP

os i

ANZEED

“pJDpUDYS U

AGKINOZH: WMQ — SN 21N N34 NODHOL
ANIRGIND3 €60 ONISM 0INECIHZD ABAENS

ONINOZ ©) KACZNODY TIVHE SHOVELSS

“9C0Z AWM € EIV0 ANLD3Ha3
(% 3N0Z) "Q0LE00650z7 *CN TINVA
Y2y QSVIVR 0012 WIOTS 031410308
W33 Y NI Z1 10N S300 A¥3G0td SIHL

m173 ho., .—.:\ 30 uc_m
WONININ ¥ ¥y INIIGS

INTHZIVIS INZHISVE AL/ E2ZLYANEOLS

ANNCS Nid KOY WZ/L = sdl
135 Nid NOMl w2/l — Sdl
aN3931

00°960—1+11 1308vd XVl 40 NOILHOS ¥

692 30vd YOOL I0CE 0330 — 3ICN3¥E43Y (334
FISSINNIL "AINNOD 3INZ3UI 'LONLSIQ WA ISt
SUNVYHS AWWOL ¥C4 A3Adns




e e e - Ty
T . (" "
e %\@! o s s
C ALk 4 e Wt & - -

— am ¢
TR puasod| — R J:\w| |&ﬁ| |ﬂ4\@%ﬂl

3 NI vl SEOY Wit
HOGEINIG SHINKY 14 WHODAN Lrho0 IR

ALHEEAOHA NCSQHYHOM vl
HL =0 NOISIAQ

SZOZ 81 YIeW oicq
£051 abey "vseL Yoog parg
0D 26 1928l "L LL depy xe |
191d YNt

IECI¥EERS

[ S
i GuikanEgy v
WG1-BER TP AMO.

[ e ey

5 e g meg sy
35 mony 1t
N Slin oy ¥ D

FSA10Y E80
ciol

- —— ﬂ
T
e T )
e !
e St . b
— -
o —
iy A a

UoNEDYINSD

i 0 vt <1 g i i By WAL © i oy MV e
e g P i o 8 o Tt

e o Rianan 81 2404 0 1GRID i AT AT S

SjoN AN

R e o e R Y s
S 10 s SO SR R SRy Oy AR 13 IR SR ) 4 AANIS L D DEEMCIY] 15 SIOIS T 47 RSN oA PO S I feot G

Uoneliio)y Au3dord

8 Gz S sg A7 pem R c1Gr z
ot S D100 w503 B D TEpI- N AT (S5100 541 Arseis 1o wr MsTASD $Am D100 AR NI epEe
ey 2 B et sma (erms

B e
T (o p—— o S
ey

del AHUBIA
By ey BT S e ST P W AR g Mt A S o SR S 34y LG IO 00 KO S S 00330 A7 DT
T T DO e P s e 3 w5 20 5 mave v o s Sty

/ A S e mane A ST SN TES A B AUV B 1 0 e it 8 P WA £ P Ui B (oo DS Lo PO WGk B o 9 /
B g BT 1 T 0910 STTIEM Sk by 5 oy S (ol rRnnoiyy /
b, \Aux LSOl N PP R 545530 60 (oA 2 S0 A1) gl e oD GITTH PSS, e S 1o ST s © Y
..U/Aa / Aeicayand soe MsT Gwgn oy v ;
" \\\\ 8 ..._‘ ﬂ MBS I AT UGS [ TIOUNSS BTN G Ay BT AjrmT Gesm 0] ) WIS OUT SYAO0UMS T

. i mm

201 ot poury voe wou ayy oy ssesr Sy e
WS SfBie T 9 50 Car 07 1S B R Sf -

g SO 4055 53 TS A4S0k WL 10 13 o1tk 08 SURYD.NST D Steten

e oy O - IT By ouE Sl o 4see
DV 00U Necanwy NJUAT? Sag 0 DD £ OIEA WL 40 BIKTSL SO O DlrL 1SYY YOG PRT URY FOLDI st 32Ky Gm OGS Uy tfir 06 1

SBI0N

TRV T e

b A i 94w

o L Py 58



Z16 9bed oo

3HL 0L WHDINDD TIWHS SMOvELIS (L

ONIGHOO3d ¥O4 TWAOUddY 40 3ILVOI4ILN3D

‘S31ON TWY3ANID

P
0000L/1 HON¥3 3WNSOTD ONIYIANIONI HLNWIZY  OAIAUNS ArSOMLTY ATIN TTIATNIIN "o ZHOHINY S HO MHOAONd LRUSIO AAUN Tvo0T ava ey 4
2 e .\ ey ) /7
—— el Spit) g, s
Hlg 10141813 TAD SW33M NOHIYNOM  ¥3J073A30 27 ] S/
22-L $€-cC-,
‘M3A3H I¥1d SHL INYS¥Nd .txmmo EEEL ]
000 QvOd M3N STUA 000 G0N MIN S3HOV e NOSORHGS ST
[ LN L O SHOLVAS, NOSINORGS
" HOY VL0, INTY: HUM 3ONVOHOOV " .
; = R SOV AOL | sys aw o1 capenc 25 s oo w SIS wBa S S e | oS ARTHANEITE 2 DIR[0 ssovs o B SR 280
OGN VHEISISUCIAVEIE IV B Nooy NMOHS SY_(TAOHddY “@ISOd0Nd 3HL IYHL ONY_NOISSINAOO ONINNYI TWNOID3YH | ‘it To Ravesdio ow, S aHeTINg
AANEEFOROSENOISHADG RN VAL VHLESIONES e AESHEH 3MV ONY “LORISID AL TOOT IHL SY SIT 3SIHL 3A83S TIVHS “ISMT GVOH. AINNOD TISTNNLL e 0 S s T Gobg) H
SIHL NO G3BRIJSI0 ININAOTIA3A 3HL OL U3ALOHd 40 ‘SHGNGUINTIN FHL LT3N ATINd NOLVTIVISN) 3N389 3HL NO UNNDJ QvDd AINND) ONLISDG NV JHL A8 GEAINO3Y ATVYNODY_3HL QL AJAYNS NDSIKRING 30 37k SHLL LS00V AT ivhe
N R e ) e o nana | o4 (ESodoud Yo 'TITVISN) SHAISAS 8O YAUSAS NOGIN NOLLYOIZA AVA—40~IHIM Aavn0aoy "t —=— L0300 oW nl v of NoRCH eI | aw NoREN O 0N NHOKS. AlHId0Kd 3 o
NOISSINNOD SNINNVY1d ALNNOD INIAFYO AL LoSrene L SIS MO T ILruwNOS JHL AUMUN 2EVK ONGNd FHL LV AJLLGD AETMEH | SWLINDAIUNID A8l ) ONY NMOHS Nv1d JHL LVHL AJWASD AS3MEH | | (S)MINMO 3HL (3HY ZHIRY ) LVHL LIHFD ASROH
KIHOHLNY AD83NI 3 TIAINIIED SHILSLS HIVM SAvVOu/ S1T3e1S NOUVIIG3a ONV JIHSHANMO 40 3IVOILUNID
ML AR WAOHAdY 40 3LvOIAINID 40 IYAQNddY JHL 40 AUVOILUND 40 TYAONAdY JHL 40 NOLVOLILNID G09Sy Oys DU
: k : 14 [
£90nsee IWMTININ___GN_901 —— VY WSOdSIQ 30VAHNSEANS ¥O4 GIAYISIY VANV
S
‘av0 A NMvYd | 290NSSZ 'ON gor AQ0E 002 ,001 .0 & oo #n b
oav_d MILFN ¥ILYM #
e = 13 SLLE ML 'ITIAGNIIYY
6Z02/92/90 :A1va | ,00L=,1 :IWOS av¥0¥ X00 9T¥ 370d ALNILN 2
L616-889 (S29) ¥¥LLC NL “TTUAINI3NO 99vL X08 0d \\ s SIS R L A9NIA
SIauuD|d - SJOABAINS » SiaaUIbUl I -y
. i Aamuns si o8 RS
ONI 'ONINIINIONI HLNWIZY  F 3 ( U} 308) g .
NI"00 3NIFID IO|ISId TAD HIB ¥ o dvO HLNWIZY/M Nid NOYI ,2/L » e s 4 5 e 1
Mo TS - (punoy) NId NOWl ,2/L o
= e =
') "o
AHd3d0dd SWIIM NOHLVYNOP 5 28 R ANERER
JHL 40 NOILYOd Vv 40 AJAYNS “ b~ XN
S 3 26 3
vy G3QvHS 030L 030QY STOZ/SL/L0 “A3Y 2y g\ ./ LS9 IOGOLIIN = 030HD
g o © . ooEr = sniavy
BGGT 'Od VBGE "8'd 43y 433a M . ¥ =L .V/ 918 = DMy
10°62 T304Vd 40 NOILYOd £4 dvW XvL 434 Xvl 5 J.n%., - & .
=) s £0vE
w =®m o < LODETESK
.....MW:.... © v CO
.O‘..,_ .M.w nM. m B -
239 e ol | T—
L= s’ i1 o TDOLITHTN |
2= 7 e R P
: R 00,5605
o) g b~ oE 5
B qmtns rl I =23y
" P
S » [ B = o
9002 'S0 ATNF TLYA 3A0LLE /7 N h 32 N 8
(Q 0120 D6S0LY VW VHI) s > i » S
‘NW1dQ001d ¥v3A 005 JHL 7/ : vﬂ\.ru ~
“NOLLOZHIA ONY NOISIAMIANG AW MIONN SONVANYLS s s bR ®
A AHO9AIYD OL GIWNON3 AIANNS QEU S N e %, I a mm ]
i N S O 0 S Sy o 1S3
AdUNED 1 : #T
o b Sk /,vc.w\&\\ M. n‘.ow. ! BN “ Se g NOLOAL08d YAIVMONNOND 40 NOISING ¥04 03Ad3say
500 I3 Jon — oAy b T
$300 SININIMNSYIN 3HL 40 NOISIOINd 3HL .M&Wa.w T ..\@0 | [N
"ONNOYO OL Q3ONINIMIY MY SIONVISID TIV okl 2 + ©
£46666°0 51 ¥OLOVA (O GINIBNOD JHL ANV NOLNIOS e ﬁhv.w... (afpyuosf poos fo 22f G +ano) |
SNdO Ny NO Q3Sv8 814I039 SI_d3sn TICOW 4Io3s = ~% \ : 90un0524 J210M 10 LOISWG NL
FHL 'SHIAROIA AONINDIAY VNG LXME NOSTHVD = ~ \ (Burpwsas sa4oD G Lano) | e efues ojusLLaND
ONIST U3NNOA3d SvM AZAMNS SSND LN SIHL = /./hv«, oms - 1 Ty
o e — = < L 8952 od v8se dd | ST
'NILUNMND 3O NALUNM ¥3HU3 ' = ~
SNOLOIMIS3N YO 'SLNYNIAOD ‘SINZW3SVI TLINBYD e == N A SATIM NOHLVNOS i
T ONV ANV OL LO3FENS ALY3dONd SHL | = —— “..mu._um.mluﬂ..ﬁum,l-- = S\ 4068 190und g2 doy =07 o R S
llulli.l..u.WI.....mPnnJm i Fmaassﬁ v B e e = .rt?_. 4
e semsdsz == N o apet 4 ot b Sl v S s o v
VN ALINIDIA WY 091190 - 9z0z/ez/0 Buimop © puD saUypiay o) duimy wasAE EEodsp ABOMGS GIDLNEQAS [PUOHNUBAUDS WIDDpAG
._ “Gro% JINMINNA ALNNOD ¥ OL JONYAING ~€ D ;ooydnp 93 AIQOIDAD B [0S IQOUTS AoNIemy WSS odos PuNsiy UD EIY 3 I}
i 0 AYMIAMG ¥ 40 NOLYOLIGDA ¥0 NOLLIMISNOD T
OL 0N INFNIHVAIQ AVMHOIH ALNNOD 3IN3IFWD 3HL -
wodd MNVIE0 38 0L O3MINDIN SI LNNAd AYMIAND ¥ TSHOUTRLER 101
e ININEIVLS LINN3d AVMEARIO G¥0Y AINROD 51 oo popoys uoiayne Eﬂsa._uo.v!..v_nzuu 3q Aow ()seso Papous o) Jo
= . . i
e i oo e i | g e ey s s o pse pret ', U Al Sonts s Ll S o
] Pt o e .E.Ju-l..._..ﬂ..i.. - *uoyDo0| IENOY €D Yons Bodind LBYIE OU 4oj Pesn Bq (DS wajehs 0SS A58 AUD
, / g fiﬂntj!laﬂﬂrﬂ..._all!oi! .ﬂa..l.l-._..--“a it i HY) JO UONUUDIEU] AY} loj PIEN 0Q O] POAIAEAI OMD UD SUBsAIdA) (E)IO] UO BUIDYS umONE ji
= : goctmrgung H—. ———— TN [ i 3D SHOUVEL Y O
SELTELL B e et s P s S T 13 P 0 e
AWHD 0 T N ST GREN0I TH WAWIURAS D DRID JUBLLGSDR UD PRYGIGEISA AQaiY © Wiyl (c8 “0VN) WLSAS ILYNIONOOD um..-.ﬂ.n.u e -ﬂﬁjﬂdfﬁ.- i ...u.%t.-!ﬂk.iuu Fejia, g DjEAL
Loxhznj-wm_%w Iw!u.%ﬂ.?ﬂw E:l..m-ulnuzu.hsnl o] JUDLIBIDIS JUSIBSDT A)INN/J9IDMWIOS mxmz%momm“_p_wrﬂwwmmﬂ%b oss aij 10; IEH Ou} RIS A BETOSl TWTINUIE B |3 wogwuieues L o) kg
L W ONDE ALNNS ¥ 'MEUIN0AN 8 WAHLGEN W Bunpeng g0 EAadde SPINUOY (U B e ke
Tl 40TRLO JHL I NGRS “SISONd ONIGHNE MO4 38N 0L HOIMd 18 VORAIMEA S MIGUW SUNMPAOS 3K U6 RI0q 8 peiudde 100 e Bnken At
=34 B0 HI3E SVR 4 4 ONY oSS (1) SuG soj pasasids pun PaIOMBAR UeE] BADU B)DT RUCIMIERE DO(EN S Wis ) weemidag
bR L T SN Jau e e G3MIND3Y S| V3NY vSOdSIa 30VANNSENS 30 PO gl 8 g il g vt By Moy g el o B ——
v e 4 1S 30 NALODIG 30 1w TAOHdY NOILD3LONd H3LVHONMON¥D 40 NOISING (7 WA duj o SIned B 58 PSR €0 = | (W] 40) PaUn fouing o [mecsdy
D UGN Wi SPOLVNEION Wse JONVNIGHO ONINGZ AINNDD INIIHO N B Fe et g I

SNALSAS TVSOdSId 3OVMIS IUS—NO 40 TWACHddY 40 FLvOLUHID




146 8Bed 1 {oog

e T 00T = ) 3OS e _%l%wu
005CT HOMYI 3WNS010 XESIOND VA HOAIAUNS g\ B
— — B b

13ILSI3 TAD 7355w HANMO s T 8 T

OvCY MIN S3WA g OvO¥ M3IN S3UDV e ] e

T SL07T WI0L T e S3M0v 0L o A TR
NOISSHINOD ONINNYTA TYNCIODS  ALNNOD 3MZHHD .E.as.u. s A o e mi

Pyaimg oy

g ﬁ\ux..ﬂG.fd.}.

heed
ST ST e it et

ALHI0¥d ASSPVH ¥ QuvHON INHOITH 04 WACHIAY 20 TDUILEIZ L6 120118
T:LINIBYD L¥d

Gcos: 'WaLYE ATIOH
S ) i T
96490052
Wd 6262100 - 9202192110

UIFTCUACRN

e =

30U2VHY S0 SINVONSLE ISNRIN
ANIREND WU ZONVAHS
S20¢ NP ¢
o571 ON u_._ mrﬁ s

9orTvLL:
TRIDPLDIE Wi
ABAIRZ A hecERIE3 D pess+

TN
s

cee/vazh
Aasive QHYHIIE

o
=]
&
el 53
39950418 P _mf
H
SNOUANSSY SUNOE TUFlacy S 0 = T (L RO TANE S
| {1 3NUZ) TQTEIDIELIOLY UNY
vt y v 00Ty 3RS
Jrecherii e - " wo._ 3d0as omiL
=E
B1°£E0-650 T30Uvd XvL ¥
HLiA 03INIBNCD 38 1TvHS CONY LOT 3NOTY
ONVIS ¥ SYy @10S J9 L1ON N¥D | 101
e CATRIINIS GRS 0 ATNRest
——— _sapven)
o —— H3NEY RVITIE:
ONINNIDIE 40 INIDd — 88d
aNNO3 NId RCdl W2/ ~ Sd)
- 458 NId ND& A1 = 5dl
<th ARareet

UNZDFT

QO'TE0-850 120UV XVl J0 NOLYOD ¥

€pC 30vd ¥5Z) MGOS (330 40 NO
33ISSINNGL "ANACD 3NISE0 LOWLSI AID
AZSHYY v GBVHOIR Y04

HLIYON 3NHL




IR AT B T ]
21—z 8or THIC-25S 520 TINOHd
Cr2e8 "Nt TUAINIIND ek otiiitind
LI I '08 AYILINED TIOHVH NIYd 00074 “HA DOI 3HL JAISUIO 38 OL TINMELIA T St o0
g -, m NOAQ VIR 5V AV NI 53N AEH0Nd LDIENS DU VML GNNOT OKY Vi ONILIANNS ONYT INOLSHINNOD
Q4N HINKG 0095/0/2 310 443 DOSTOITEALE HSAATN T 'NL ALNAOI INID MO
. i S BV FRCRTAl (A3NE TN b N S i
E [ ool ° ool ‘ay >xum.,%m »Scwq: e
S34(0Y ALMIJONA '3 /~ .ru.._m..(.—
Q0ol=,1 * YIS GZT0C~£1-¢ ¥ i
¥
NL “02 3NIZUD "LOMLSIA WAID HIZL

00'9+0 132Yvd SL0 VW

HOAQ HVIMYNN

ONV

HOAQ O IMVIE

04 A3AUNS

R W LA B S e

B WO TR G e

016 36ed 7 yooE

NOTSSIWHOD ONINNY I IOHLIO IS 3 \ >
TUNDOIOZY ALNNOD IN3I9 I /T ~
e
- - e SRt
_sefE 3 > 048 :2a1S =
P TAINIEYO VD ==
1o, o0 ke B el w aikee I—E T
5 e e — R Ve =
o O e O o R =
SORNOTY 21 Kk £ 61 1 WA o 18190057 >
N A A T 3 1 AN G Wd T0EEFED - S20TI8EILD %
O 103 WY 0 AYANIT
i S3YIY S A3IA0 ST FIANIYNIY .VAM:.
=3 = teg 93 w92t a4 o,.é,»\v
T 5.
e w Ty we S033q 40 YAUSIO .ﬂmn«ﬁ
i
ot s e e TR oo
W Sy B i S e E \.l — aans — — —
R poT— !

TONATIN AIPA 23 MCLITALE W)
W ) T Tk TS Pt st B 4 B

Pt et it ey — g SnneSa
£ ¥ e s St ; ~|M_H..=Hm

SIEUTINL 8 S o B

MEERS . e - =

= 7 W He

A¥INNDI d343A4NS

/ A ™ —_— =
AT Qo S LIS =0R) WAL £100m B 1

A a0 ok 1913 AN et B3y o
7 TN I Avn AL INISDO ¥ OV SINITTIXS Q1L aid ¢ R
ST AR Q0TY ST WILSAS ATL6IS WATINIANGD SHODWTS [ 0 Wl ¢ O B3LINCY ST v 101 P HUIA ¥IVA = WA
wm
a v — SN -
A AL ] e T 4 SINDT O¢3H #3A0 HUA 300 AN = LD
Y1 N
il A 9973 NIy
22BN TRWE UNCHART EIASY WMEIAE B rre (OVIN LIEAS i 0 Doz -
CIEAPOEE S SN WIS RAR ENCISET sOAD 31 EELTON B Tis 080 . (€1 94 v92: 90 4S04 35N3J
ANGA atiten T B0 1LY TSN DUMENE a3 iel "IN €00 MG A0 AR / - e
O § WG T WP W AR M VR B GeIIT BT JANTRIE B b T SALVE AY0DTND INUIS WY VN ey
I3 ASTTIATE FH a31 S35 M 2L SR Vi W LITEl IO AT SeNeE NATE X

26E1 "9d ¥ael '§'d
NN3L 40 ALISH3AINA
WAL E B0 o SN0 5T 0 Sl
TSR WA e SO A LT ERE e M Y 25 M e L3S AvE3y 271

ST G LR SRRSO TR Sl R slien TIOTEe My S R
JISSIAL DL 13 CINSST (MRS MIISAS ISS M Q¥ 0INDY T3 LSO NGIIVIOT JMNLINGLS
35O (IYXT IHL 14 ST L CLUBMIS 00 JUGDH IOLOMIT ¥ 10 NOLLNILSAAT ANV 0L adidd

8
u]
®
ANIOJ GIHEvEN (O
©
o

o s s v e | SINCISIQ QD B
O HISSS BSS U PSS U0y THYUITS SNICLIGD TGS 11 G5V i J¢AGHJNY 1D 934 =2 v
IR AT YT G 3 M) AR 3w SHYERAT A1 M LT TACLMILIN ON Y HLAON al¥D NL
Bl ML GIHE BRRUASE SSATE TOCAEA 04 TRELINT Aniie 4 TR N Jiiied ol
RV i) AT s % Y Serdl B SA S -Vl ol TR AN B TSl
SAROILSIE1S Y TNED M

W3L3AS WSOSIL 3VAIS 3LIS-NO 30 WAQdIdY 40 31¢31411431 A\

e

NOTLOZLONd I LYNANNDAD 40 NOISIALIT

SALON




o0t =l o i _— B
ON 103roMd 133HS s E_RrL
S2AZENE MD
Uva TINOHAIY
0 sZoTRLE M
40 1INSID UAID LSAT 3va NAWHD % % w‘n
ALY3dON SA0D NYHIVNOT 3HL 40 LNVd b :
ANY ALYIJON MHV1O JISTIH ONY AFHL T e s o -”.&.wf
Vg T Sy o et L @ L J.?...f
g ot ! LY

(00 £20 Wduvd - Lt ovm Wl
40 V€ 101 DL G330V 33 01 i 0K/
107 INOTAONVLS ¥ 10N SUIVE 101

sitpodsz
Wi - s

Sri 30vd - VEZL 4002 @I
NPND ISTIN NV 3B

542 5
S305¢ Z. L+
5249¢ 36 LE

®
T - =

et

£
i
&
El

SoUTH WESLEY OWVELROAD

oYy
A

i e
Hauson s

_. TEl d-VEZL NODI 43I0
SN UV TR

®




Summary of 7/21/25 work session with Planning Commission, TDEC, surveyors, and staff.

The Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC} defines a subdivision as
two or more lots. The state definition for a subdivision in TDEC enabling legislation specifies that
it’s not a subdivision unless two lots of less than five acres are involved.

State planning enabling legislation defines a subdivision as any division of land where a lot of less
than five acres is created, or the remainder of the “parent” lot left behind is less than five acres.
There will be times when planning rules require a property owner to go through the subdivision
process, when TDEC rules don’t.

Example #1: Combining two lots that have previous TDEC approval.

If you want to combine two lots (desubdivision) that have already been approved by TDEC, there’s
no need to require a new TDEC signature. Since it’s only one lot, TDEC is not required to sign.

Amy will probably add a note to this type of plat stating that it is exempt from TDEC evaluation.

If TDEC does sign a plat, their signature is based upon primary and duplicate soil area. Even if
there’s an old Certificate of Completion (COC), TDEC will not sign a plat unless there is duplicate
soil area identified.

If a plat was recorded before 1996, and it doesn’t have a signature from TDEC or the local health
department, the property owner doesn’t have to go through the subdivision evaluation process.

If the plat was recorded after 1996 without a TDEC/Health Department signature, a complete
work up is required (soils work, inspection letter if the lot contains a structure, and a signature by
TDEC).

Example #2: Subdividing a house from a tract that will still be five acres or larger.

In a situation where a house is cut from a larger tract, if the larger tract is five acres or more,
under TDEC rules it is not a subdivision and TDEC is not required to sign the plat. Planning law
says that it is a subdivision, and it must go through the plat approval process.

It’s a tight fit to get a 1,500 sq. ft. home and a septic system on a 0.50-acre lot, and it’s easy to
make the lot too small, and cut off part of the septic system. Having TDEC inspect the property,
locate the septic system, and provide an inspection letter, offers protection to both the buyer and
seller.

The procedure for a failing system is an inspection by TDEC, a notice of violation, then a 30-day
period to fix the issue. If not fixed, TDEC takes out a summons on the property owner, the issue
is taken to court, and the judge decides. Worst case scenario, the judge makes you move from
the property, so you pay for property that you can’t live on.

https://greenecountytn-my.sharepoint.com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Doc /D /Planning Cc ission/PC memos/Summary of SSDS work
session PC. TDEC surveyors.docx



The consensus of those present was to meet halfway and not require TDEC to perform a
subdivision evaluation on every lot. Instead:

1. If there is a Certificate of Completion (COC) on file that shows the system and duplicate
area, the property owner must obtain an inspection letter from TDEC (which will be
posted on the plat).

2. The property owner signs a:

Certificate for Verification of Existing Septic System(s). I (we) hereby certify that
lot(s) each contain a separate working septic system, and that all field lines
and duplicate area(s) associated with each system are contained entirely within each
lot(s) as described as part of the plan of subdivision. I (we) further certify that the
certificate of completion of subsurface sewage disposal system from the Tennessee
Department of Environment and Conservation, Water Resources, Division of
Groundwater Protection is for the aforementioned lot(s) and system(s).

3. If there is a COC on file that does not show duplicate area, the property owner must do
soils work, inspection letter, and have TDEC sign the plat.

4. If there is no COC on file, the property owner must have soils work done, obtain an
inspection letter from TDEC, and have TDEC sign the plat.

There was general agreement if property owners understood the Certificate for Verification, that
they would pay for the evaluation.

If a TDEC approved lot has been cut or filled, it voids the approval. Worst case scenario is an

approved lot that has been disturbed to the extent that the lot can no longer support a SSDS
(subsurface sewage disposal system).

Example 3. Lot with existing house subdivided into a house lot and a lot to be combined
with adjoining property.

Do a COC (with duplicate are), verification certification, and inspection letter on the house lot.
No work is needed on the lot being combined with an adjoining lot.

Example 4. A two-lot division; Lot 1 contains an existing structure; Lot 2 is a separate lot.
If both lots are under five acres they must be shown. Lot 1 needs a COC (showing duplication)
verification certification, and an inspection letter. If there is no COC, or the COC does not show
duplication area, a full evaluation must be done. Lot 2 needs a full evaluation.

Example S. A TDEC-approved lot increasing in size.

If a house is located on a TDEC-approved lot, and land from the parent tract (five acres or more)
is added to the approved lot, there’s no need for TDEC signature.

https //greenecountytn-my sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Documents/Documents/Planning C ission/PC memo /S y of SSDS work
session PC TDEC surveyors.docx



Example 6. Plat shows the area that’s set aside for the septic system.

TDEC has the authority to require that the area reserved for primary and reserve (duplicate) SSD
systems to be shown on a plat. Because of the difficulty involved with doing this, the Planning
Commission should not require it for all plats.

Example 7. Soil map.

A soil map was reviewed, with information provided on what it reflected. The dark lines on the
plat are the soil delineation line. The NPI rating is listed, which is what is needed to determine
how many feet of field line are needed per bedroom. It shows where the better and worse soils are
at, and unusable soils on the property. The area in red is a cut/disturbed area/fill, somethings gone
on there. A circle is a sink hole.

A proposed change to the Subdivision Regulations will be presented at the September 9, 2025,
meeting.

https://greenecountytn-my.sharepoint com/personal/lashburn_greenecountytn_gov/Doct /Dc /Planning C; ission/PC memos/Summary of SSDS work
session.PC. TDEC surveyors.docx



Surveyors and Planning staff discussion on boundary “retracement” surveys
July 31, 2025

Staff and surveyors agreed that “retracement” survey was a more accurate description than
boundary survey. This was because the type of survey being discussed did not divide property. It
was a drawing created by locating and re-establishing the original boundary of property based on
historical records, legal descriptions, and physical evidence such as monuments or markers.

Staff and surveyors agreed that the Planning Commission had no authority over the division of
property that created or left a tract containing five acres or more. This would more accurately be
called a large tract division.

Staff and surveyors agreed that one tract shown on a retracement survey of five acres or more was
not under the purview of the Planning Commission.

In re: retracement surveys comprised of more than one lot/tract. The County position (Planning
and County Attorney) was that it is not a boundary survey if the area is made up of more than one
deed. That would be a consolidation survey. Because the boundary survey does not remove
interior lot lines to combine everything inside the boundary into one lot, the individual lots/tracts
within the boundary survey can be sold off.

Staffs’ concern was, if one of those individual lots contained less than five acres, creation of that
lot constituted a subdivision. In order to ensure that the subdivision was legal, that portion of the
property would have to be submitted to the Planning Coordinator to determine if the sub five-acre
lot was created before or after 8/1984. If approved before this date the plat can be recorded if it
contains special certifications for the surveyor and the Planning Coordinator. If it was recorded
after 8/84, it must go through the subdivision process.

In regard to the County concern that a compilation survey could still permit individual lots to be
sold off, Daniel Coffey recommended having the property owner sign an affidavit “extinguishing”
the interior lot lines. This would render the area shown on the boundary retracement survey into
one tract and would be recorded in the Register’s office along with the rendering.

All surveyors present stated, in essence, that it shouldn’t matter if the boundary survey was made
of lots that were less than five acres, or if the lots were created after 8/1984. The boundary survey
did not convey property, and since the lot was already created, what was the harm.

The surveyors discussed plats that combined existing lots. They called them “ghost™ plats because
they are not referenced in deeds, and they do not show up as part of the title chain. To ensure that
combination plats would show in the title chain, it was recommended that the property owner
submit an affidavit with the Register of Deeds Office.

A second meeting has been scheduled for August 19, 2025, at 1:00 p.m. in the Conference Room
at the Courthouse Annex. Staff will take input from both meetings and write a proposed change
to the Subdivision Regulations that will be considered at the September 9,2025 meeting.



